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ARDYTII WALKER RE: RQO 10-12,RecommendingServices
STAFF GENERAL COUNSEL Miami-DadeCountyEthicsCodeat Section2-11.1p

DearMr. Wolpin:

In public sessionon April 14, 2010,theEthicsCommissionrespondedto
yourqueryon theproperinterpretationof Section2-11.1 @ of theCounty
EthicsCodeasit appliesto city attorneys.

TheEthicsCommissionheldthatcity attorneyswho augmenttheir own
expertiseto providecompetentlegal counselto their city clients-by
hiring specializedattorneys,expertwitnesses,and others-arenotmaking
recommendationsto assistin transactionsinvolving their governments.
Consequently,theseactionsdo not fall within theparametersof Section2-
11.1 p oftheEthicsCode.

In your letterof April 7,2010,you askedspecifically if a municipal
attorneymayrecommendbondcounselto themayor,city manager,or
financedirector to assistthemunicipalitywith the issuanceof bondsor the
securingof loans for thecity without thenecessityof makingthe
recommendationat apublic meetingof sometype. You also askedif a
municipal attorneymayretainexpertwitnessesfor litigation on behalfof
themunicipalitywithout thenecessityof making therecommendationat a
public meeting.

In general,theCountyCodeat Section2-11.1p prohibitsgovernment
officials, employees,and boardmembersfrom recommendingservicesto
assistin any transactioninvolving their respectivegovernment-unlessthe
recommendationis madewhenrequiredto be madeby thedutiesof office
andin advanceat a public meetingattendedby otherofficials, officers, or
employees.

Underthefactspresentedby you, theEthics Commissionfoundthat the
city attorneywas supplementinghis/herown expertisein orderto advise
anddefendhis/hercity client. Thesescenarioswerenot representativeof
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recommendingservicesto assistin a transactioninvolving one’s
government,asstatedin theEthics Code.

This opinionconstruestheMiami-DadeConflict ofInterest& Codeof
EthicsOrdinance,but it is not applicableto anyconflictunderState law.
Inquiriesregardingpossibleconflicts underStatelaw shouldbe directedto
theStateof Florida Commissionon Ethics.

Pleasefeel freeto contactor meor StaffAttorneyVictoria Frigo if wecan
beof fbrtherassistancein this matter.

Sincerely,

ROBERTMEYERS
ExecutiveDirector

RQO 10-12 Wolpin
April 19, 2010
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